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We use should for 


giving advice. It is not


a necessary advice,


if you don’t do it, it 


won’t have any conse-


quence.





You should go to the doctor.





We use can to indicate


something in the present


that you can do or you


know. Can indicates a 


present ability.





I can swim in 


the pool.





We use must to


indicate an obligation.


Something that you 


must do it’s something


you can and you have


to do. 








You must visit your sister.





We use have/has to 


to indicate an action that


is necessary or something


you can do, you’re allowed,


but it’s not necessary to do


it.





I have to go shopping.





We use could to


indicate a past hability.


To talk about something


we were able to do 


in the past.





I could swim when


 I was 5.





We use would to 


express a wish,


make a suggestion,


express questions,


offers...





Would you like


to try some?





The last modal verbs also have a negative form. We use the negative form for prohibitions, something we can’t/couldn’t do...


Shouldn’t, Couldn’t, Wouldn’t, Mustn’t, Can’t, Don’t have to...


And all the verbs are followed by an infinitive without to.





























